
BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, May 5, 2021 
TIME:   6:30 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria and via Zoom 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of May 5, 2021   (Board Action) 
IV. Pledge of Allegiance 
V. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Reponse: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VI. Points of Interest  
VII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Staff Appreciation Week 
 Student Representative Report

VIII. Board Report 
 Facilities Committee 

IX. Capital Project         
• Construction Manager (Enhanced Clerk Services) Contract    (Board Action) 

X. Business          (Board Action) 
 Discards:  

- Elementary School Library 
- High School Library 

 Treasurer’s Report 
 Vote Worker 

XI. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)   
 CSE Committee Recommendations 
 Substitutes 

- Teacher 
- Cleaner

 

XII. Adjournment               (Board Action)   



Regular Meeting                      May 5, 2021 
 
Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, May 5, 2021 at ______ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria and via Zoom. 
 

Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Kelley Louthan  
   Joseph Callaghan  Steven Mark    
   Carter Chapman  Gail Musnicki 
   Jacob Hall   Maura Sullivan  
   Thomas Hawks 

 
Members Absent:   
 

Also Present:  Matthew Frahm, Jeffrey Black, Chad Hunt, Pamela Claes and Jessie Norton. 
 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at ______ p.m. by Board President  
Jacob Hall. 
 

Motion:     
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
May 5, 2021 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 

WHEREAS, the School District has retained SEI Design Group Architects, DPC to 
provide architectural & engineering services during all design and construction phases of the 
upcoming Capital Improvements Project; and  
 

 WHEREAS, the School District desires to retain LeChase Construction Services, LLC to 
provide Construction Management Services in accordance with the proposed agreement which is 
on file with the District Clerk and approved by legal counsel. 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that: 
 

1. The Board of Education authorized the Superintendent of Schools to execute the contract 
with LeChase Construction Services, LLC as Construction Manager (Enhanced Clerk 
Services) for the upcoming Capital Improvements Project and agrees to adopt the proposed 
AIA C132-2009 agreement between Naples Central School District and LeChase 
Construction Services, LLC in accordance with the recommendation of its legal counsel, 
Ferrara Fiorenza PC. 

 

2.    This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstentions: 



Regular Meeting                      May 5, 2021 
 
Motion:    
2nd:    
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolution as presented: 
 

•  Resolved that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and approval 
given to discard as per Policy #5250: 

- Elementary Library Discards: As attached 
- High School Library Discards: As attached 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s monthly report for  
the period ending:   
-   March 31, 2021 
 

• Additional Vote worker for the 2020-2021 School Year:  
Election Inspector: Laura Wixom. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education accepts the committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 
-  Committee on Special Education actions of April 7, 2021; and April 29, 2021. 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute Appointment 
pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the 
fingerprinting process: 
Name              Position      Address 

     Lachlan McIntosh     Teacher      317 Birch Street, Keuka Park, NY 14478 
 

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute Appointment, 
effective May 5, 2021, pending a successful background clearance report provided to the 
school as a result of the fingerprinting process: 
Name               Position      Address 

    Kevin Aikey     Cleaner       112 North Main Street, Apt. 1, Naples, NY 14512         

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of May 5, 2021 is hereby adjourned at  
_______ p.m.  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 

























































































































































































































































































Committee Recommendations for Board of Education Review with Details (May 5, 2021)

Meeting Alt ID# Age Grade Committee Reason Decision Disability Recommended School

04/07/2021 9469 19:5 12 CSE Reevaluation/Annual Review Classified Multiple Disabilities   Wayland-Cohocton School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration

Adapted Physical Education 05/01/2021 04/30/2022 12:1 1
Every Other
Day

40 mins

Special Class 05/01/2021 04/30/2022 12:1+1 1
Every Other
Day

40 mins

Special Class 05/01/2021 04/30/2022 12:1+1 1 Daily
2 hrs 25
mins

Special Class - Language
Arts

05/01/2021 04/30/2022 12:1+1 1 Daily 40 mins

Special Class - Math 05/01/2021 04/30/2022 12:1+1 1 Daily 40 mins

Special Class - Science 05/01/2021 04/30/2022 12:1+1 1
Every Other
Day

40 mins

Special Class - Social Studies 05/01/2021 04/30/2022 12:1+1 1
Every Other
Day

40 mins

Occupational Therapy 05/01/2021 04/30/2022 Individual 2 Weekly 30 mins

Physical Therapy 05/01/2021 04/30/2022 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins

Speech/Language Therapy 05/01/2021 04/30/2022 Individual 2 Weekly 30 mins

Speech/Language Therapy 05/01/2021 04/30/2022 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins

Special Class 07/06/2021 08/13/2021 12:1+1 5 Weekly 6 hrs

Occupational Therapy 07/06/2021 08/13/2021 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins

Physical Therapy 07/06/2021 08/13/2021 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins

Speech/Language Therapy 07/06/2021 08/13/2021 Individual 2 Weekly 30 mins

BOE Info: RECOMMENDATION: Amendment Agreement- No Meeting

04/07/2021 9704 8:6 03 Sub CSE Annual Review Classified Other Health Impairment   Naples Elementary School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration

Special Class 05/01/2021 04/30/2022 6:1+1 1 Daily 5 hrs

Music Therapy 05/01/2021 04/30/2022 Individual 3 Monthly 30 mins

Occupational Therapy 05/01/2021 04/30/2022 Individual 3 Monthly 30 mins

Occupational Therapy 05/01/2021 04/30/2022 Small Group 3 Monthly 30 mins

Report - Recommendations for BOE (v21b) w/o Student Name with Program Details and BOE Info - Printed 5/3/2021 8:13:03 AM page 1 of 2  



Physical Therapy 05/01/2021 04/30/2022 Individual 6 Monthly 30 mins

Psychological Counseling Services 05/01/2021 04/30/2022 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins

Psychological Counseling Services 05/01/2021 04/30/2022 Small Group 2 Weekly 30 mins

Special Class 07/06/2021 08/13/2021 6:1+1 5 Weekly 3 hrs

Music Therapy 07/06/2021 08/13/2021 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins

Occupational Therapy 07/06/2021 08/13/2021 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins

Physical Therapy 07/06/2021 08/13/2021 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins

Psychological Counseling Services 07/06/2021 08/13/2021 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins

Psychological Counseling Services 07/06/2021 08/13/2021 Small Group 2 Weekly 30 mins

BOE Info: Recommendation:

04/07/2021 13:11 08 CSE Manifestation Determination Classified Other Health Impairment   Naples Jr/Sr High School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration

Integrated Co-teaching Services 02/01/2021 01/31/2022 1 Daily 41 mins

Resource Room Program 02/01/2021 01/31/2022 5:1 5 Weekly 41 mins

Special Class - English 02/01/2021 01/31/2022 15:1 5 Weekly 41 mins

BOE Info: Recommendation: Continue special education programs and services as indicated on the current IEP.

04/29/2021 7:8 02 CSE Annual Review Classified Emotional Disturbance   Naples Elementary School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration

Special Class 05/06/2021 05/05/2022 6:1+1 5 Weekly 5 hrs

Counseling 05/06/2021 05/05/2022 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins

Counseling 05/06/2021 05/05/2022 Small Group 1 Weekly 30 mins

Special Class 07/06/2021 08/13/2021 6:1+1 5 Weekly 3 hrs

Counseling 07/06/2021 08/13/2021 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins

Counseling 07/06/2021 08/13/2021 Small Group 1 Weekly 30 mins

BOE Info:

Report - Recommendations for BOE (v21b) w/o Student Name with Program Details and BOE Info - Printed 5/3/2021 8:13:03 AM page 2 of 2  


	01 - Regular Meeting of May 5, 2021 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of May 5, 2021 - BLANK MINUTES
	03 - LeChase Contract - Final
	04 - Discards - Elementary Library
	04 - Discards - Elementary Library - 1.pdf
	05 - Discards - Elementary Library - 2
	06 - Discards - Elementary Library - 3

	05 - Discards - High School Library
	06 - Treasurer's Report - March 2021
	07 - CSE Recommendations - May 5, 2021 -  BOE recommendations

